DIARY — PREMIER, HON JEREMY ROCKLIFF MP

Monday 18" November, 2024

TIME

EVENT

DETAILS

7.30am-7.45 am

INTERNAL MEETING (online)

Internal staff

7.45am to 8.00 am

TRAVEL TO OFFICE

8.00amto 8.10 am

MEDIA — HIT 110.9 (By Phone)

8.15amto 8.25am

MEDIA - 7AD (By Phone)

HOBART AIRPORT

9.00 amto S.40 am PARLIAMENTARY FAMILY VIOLENCE Parliament House MPs and
EVENT = SEX VIOLENCE AND MURDER Parliament House Staff

9.45 am to 10.05 am TRAVEL TO AIRPORT

9.50 am 10.00 am INTERNAL MEETING (online) Internal Staff

10.05 amto 10.35am | MEDIA - INTERNATIONAL FLIGHTS AT Hobart Airport CEO, Media and

Internal Staff at Hobart Airport

10.40 am to 11.00 am | TRAVEL TO OFFICE
11.00 am to 4.15 pm CABINET
4.15 pmto 5.15 pm PLP MEETING PLP Members

5.30 pm to 6.05 pm

MEETING WITH INDEPENDENT
MEMBERS FOR BASS AND BRADDON

Rebekah Pentland, Miriam Beswick
and Internal Staff

6.45 pm to 7.00 pm TRAVEL

7.00 pm to 8.20 pm ATTEND MEN'S T20 CRICKET
INTERNATIONAL

8.20 pm TRAVEL TO HOME




Brown, Mandy

From: Aquilina, Sarah

Sent: Thursday, 14 November 2024 4:55 PM
To: Whiteley, Jessica; Brown, Mandy
Subject: Monday radio

Hey,

Monday FM radio locked in - via phone:

8.15am | Darren Kerwin on 7AD | Stony Rise and Spirits Plan | JR to call _
8.30am | Dan and Christie on HIT100.9 | International flights | JR to call [

Sarah Aquilina

Senior Media Adviser
Tasmanian Government Communications Office

Public Buildings, 53 St John Street, LAUNCESTON TAS 7250
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Brown, Mandy

TE==
From: Wittison, Sandy
Sent: Wednesday, 23 October 2024 8:24 AM
To: Bolt, Sarah (Do))
Cc Smith, Ross (DoJ); Howes, Lisa; Brown, Mandy
Subject: Parliamentary Family Violence Event , Sex Violence and Murder - 18 November
2024
Hi Sarah

Thank you for the discussion yesterday.
I’'m pleased to confirm that the Premier will endorse/sponsor this event.

I'll work with the Premier’s Diary Manager, Mandy Brown, on the Premier’s involvement on the day, given
prior commitments as mentioned, as well as Attorney-General, Hon. Guy Barnett MP.

Mandy will be in contact with you direct on this matter.

Kind regards

Sandy Wittison

Principal Adviser

Office of the Premier, the Hon Jeremy Rockliff MP
Premier of Tasmania

Minister for Tourism and Hospitality

Minister for Trade and Major Investment

Liberal Member for Braddon
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Brown, Mandy

From:

Sent:

To:

Cc:

Subject:
Attachments:

Wittison, Sandy

Wednesday, 23 October 2024 8:29 AM

Brown, Mandy

Mignot, Amber

Family Violence Event - Sex Violence Murder - 18 November 2024

Minute - Premier - Family Violence Event.DOCX; Att 2 - Draft Agenda Family
Violence Event Parliament House 18 Nov Agenda Sex Violence Murder.DOCX; Att 3
- Invitation to public service men from Secretary. DOCX; Att 1 - Letter from Deputy
Secretary Ross Smith to Premier - 20 September 2024.PDF

The Premier has agreed to endorse this event, and | have advised Sarah Bolt.

| have talked with Sarah Bolt (one of the organisers, along with Ross Smith — DOJ) and they would ideally
like the Premier and the AG to take part at least in some way during the day. The draft agenda is attached.

This is a male-only event — and will involve anyone in the State Service, including MPs, Heads of Agency,

etc to attend.

Sarah suggests that the Premier open and welcome guests to the event at 9.30am for 10 minutes (given
Cabinet on the same day), and has requested the AG attend or speak briefly (preferably) at the start of the
afternoon session, prior to the Panel discussion (or after Cabinet, if that can be arranged).

I'll leave it now up to you guys to liaise with the Premier and the AG on this possibility.

Regards,

Sandy Wittison

Principal Adviser

Office of the Premier, the Hon Jere

Premier of Tasmania

my Rockliff MP

Minister for Tourism and Hospitality
Minister for Trade and Major Investment
Liberal Member for Braddon

e-mail:
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www.premier.tas.gov.au

From: Wittison, Sandy ENNEHSEENEN

Sent: Tuesday, October 22, 2024 4:57 PM
To: Rockliff, Jerem
Subject: FW: Minute - Premier - Family Violence Event

Sandy Wittison
Principal Adviser



Office of the Premier, the Hon Jeremy Rockliff MP
Premier of Tasmania

Minister for Tourism and Hospitality

Minister for Trade and Major Investment

Liberal ddon

Phone; | Mobile: R

e-mail

=
NF
www.premier.tas.gov.au —~——’
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From: Howes, Lis SR

Sent: Tuesday, October 22, 2024 4:45 PM
To: Wittison, Sand

Ce: Howes, Lisa Sl

Subject: Minute - Premier - Family Violence Event

Hi Sandy

As requested, please find attached for consideration.

Regards
Lisa
=
: P
i i Lisa Howes
=== d Risk Offi
Tasmanian Chief Governance and Risk Officer

Government Department of Premier and Cabinet
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Tasmanian
Government

Minute to the Premier

For approval by: Tuesday, 29 October 2024
DPAC CM reference: 24/120985 Ministerial CM reference: Enter CM# Here

Family Violence Event Endorsement

Purpose: To seek your endorsement of an event titled ‘Sex Violence and Murder
— the uncomfortable conversation that we have to have’ for men in the Tasmanian
state service and male members of Parliament to provide men with greater
awareness of intimate partner violence, coercive control, by stander intervention,
and ultimately to be moved to take action and encourage other men to openly talk
and think about the issue.

Analysis: Refer to the correspondence sent to you from the Department of
Justice, 20 September 2024, seeking your support and endorsement of this event
(attachment 1).

The event is the initiative of Sarah Bolt, Anti-discrimination Commissioner who
has been working with an organising committee with representatives from the
Department of Justice and Tasmania Police.

The event is consistent with the Tasmanian and Australian Government’s support
to better prevent and respond to family violence. The agenda will involve guest
speakers who will share their lived experiences and a facilitated workshop which
will enable participants to improve their understanding of the effects of coercive
control and agree on a set of actions to empower men to identify, call out these
behaviours.

Reason for deadline: To enable timely distribution of the event invitation to
support maximum attendance.

Recommendations

Approve your support and endorsement of the event.

DPAC Minute to Premier | 24/120985 Page 1 of 3



Approvals

Lisa Howes
Chief Governance and Signature Date
Risk Officer
Approved
Yes O Date:
Premier No O
Noted I

Premier’s notations:

Background

» An eventis being held at Parliament House on Monday 18 November 2024 for
men in the Tasmanian public service to learn about; respond to; and prevent
family violence in Tasmania.

» The event is consistent with the Tasmanian and Australian Government’s
support to better prevent and respond to family violence.

» A copy of the ‘working draft Agenda’ is attached together with a draft invite to
be sent by Department Secretaries to select senior men in their agencies.

» There is also an opportunity for you to personally invite male members of
Parliament to attend the event which involves a presentation by Sue and
Lloyd Clark, the parents of Hannah Clarke, who together with her three
children were murdered by her former partner in 2020.

» The Clarkes will be joined by Michael Jeh an educator and Ambassador with
Small Steps 4 Hannah Foundation.

» There will be an expert panel discussion about The Ripple Effects of Family/
Domestic Violence which | am sure everybody will find to be interesting and
compelling.

» The facilitator will be Simon Longstaff AO, Executive Director of the Ethics
Centre.

» Given the format of the event, everyone will present for the duration and lunch
and refreshments will be provided.

DPAC Minute to Premier | 24/120985 Page 2 of 3



Consultation

* The event is the initiative of Sarah Bolt, Anti-discrimination Commissioner who
has been working with an organising committee with representatives from the
Department of Justice and Tasmania Police.

Compliance

* The event is consistent with the Tasmanian and Australian Government’s
support to better prevent and respond to family violence.

Communications

» Agenda and invitation to be sent by Department Secretaries to select senior
men in their agencies.

Attachment Title (CM reference)

1 Letter from Deputy Secretary Justice — 20 September 2024
2 Draft Agenda Family Violence Event — 18 November 2024

3 Draft Invitation to public service men (from Secretary)

Name Phone Number

information:

DPAC contact for more Lisa Howes Out of scope, .36
Out of scope, .39

Author, responsible Division Tahnee Nettlefold

DPAC Minute to Premier | 24/120985 Page 3 of 3



Draft Agenda/Guideline for Facilitator

Sex Violence and Murder

The conversations that we need to start

9.00 am arrival, seated for 9:30 am start

9:30 am Welcome by Simon Longstaff AO (facilitator)

e Housekeeping — toilets, break times, phones to be turned off
during sessions, emphasises that this event is a safe place, it is
not a pop in pop out event, outlines program for the day.

e Topics to be covered:

o
O

O

O O O O

What is gender based/ sexual violence?

What is coercive control — what is it? Is it a criminal
offence?

What are the ‘drivers’ behind family/domestic violence
Violence and coercive control happen everywhere from
the wealthiest suburbs to the most disadvantaged
Impact of pornography on and intimate relationships.
Domestic/Family violence impact on children

What is bystander intervention

What can we, as men, do to make a positive difference

10.10 am — 10.15 am Opening — Premier

10.15 Simon Longstaff

Thanks Premier; introduces subject matter experts at each table;
introduces next speaker.

10.15 am - 10.50am Rob Blackwood - Setting the Tasmanian scene
by giving a brief overview of;



e What is domestic violence what is family violence and intimate
partner violence — are they the same or are they legally
different?

e What is coercive control

¢ Statistics

e Any questions

10 Minute Break
11.00 am - 12.30 pm Sue and Llyod Clark & Michael Jeh

Facilitator thanks presenters and tells everybody what going to
happen after lunch.

12.30 -Lunch (provided)

Afternoon session 1.15 pm - 4:00 pm

1.15 -2.30pm Panel Session
Panel Discussion facilitated by Simon

Working title — The ripple effects of family/domestic violence — how do we
stop the ripples (The drivers of viclence would have been covered off in the
morning)

Victims/Perpetrators

e Injury, permanent physical/mental disability, murder
e Effects cascade down through the health/allied health, justice/prison,
police, education systems

Impacts on children

Psychological/physical/emotional disorders
Dysfunctional behaviours. Youth justice system
Echoed behaviours

Loss of a parents — one dead other in prison

An inability to forms healthy intimate relationships
Teenage intimate partner violence (Anglicare report)



e Poor performance/disengagement from the education system
e Drawn to influencers like Andrew Tait

How do we stop the ripples — a conversation

Questions from the floor

Panel Members

Robert Benjamin
Prof Jeremy Pritchard
Rob Blackwood ( Police)

R )

Shaun Smith ( Education)

10 Minute break
2.45 pm - 3.50pm Workshop - Simon Longstaff

Tables have questions to consider, discuss and feedback their
answers/thoughts and reflection to the rest of the room.

:Probably have around 3/4 questions

Questions may include but to be confirmed

e Having heard what you have heard and learnt today what will
you do differently (may include bystander intervention, being
more aware of my children’s relationships/sexual behaviours,
red flags)

e What action will you take if you discovered that your child was
consuming pornography on their phone/ipad/computer?

e Would will you do if you believed that your friend father,
brother ...is exhibiting (dominance/controlling/threatening)
behaviour/s towards their partner.

e Ifthere was one thing that you personally could do that might
help reduce gendered/domestic violence what would it be?



How do you feel on an emotional level when you hear that
another, woman/children has been murdered by their partner
or former partner — After today do think your reaction will
change

If you, or a close family member, were a victim of family or
domestic violence, what services/support would you want to
receive? And how would you feel if you/they were not believed
by authorities?

How would you feel and what would you do if your son was a
perpetrator of domestic violence and was given a prison
sentence for his crime.

After hearing from the speakers this morning, has it led to you
thinking about any actions you might take when speaking to
your sons and daughters or your partner or raising awareness
of the ways in which we can all make a difference.

How do we as men challenge the code or the traditional view of
masculinity?

3.50pm -4:00 pm Simon Longstaff

Wrap up — A call to action

If you are interested in continuing this conversation and being part of
an inaugural Committee tasked with engaging more men through
similar events, please leave name tag in bowl.

Participants — all male. Senior members of Public Service — Secretary
Deputy Secretary, Director, Senior Manager level

Numbers, approximate

Health 10
Education 10
Justice 10

DEPAC 10



e Police ( fire emergency services) 15
e Politicians 10
e Subject matter experts 10

Note: Participants to look at the links below before the forum

Our Watch | Quick facts about violence against women [maybe
show one of the Our Watch videos at the event or even send out
ahead of the Workshop to help set the scene]

o Actions that can be taken Qur Watch | How to prevent violence
against women

e Ways of dealing with backlash Our Watch | Resistance and
backlash in primary prevention of violence...

e Teenage intimate partner violence ( Anglicare Report)

,

Young-In-Love-and-
In-Danger-Research




Dear All
| am writing to request you to attend, a special event.

Sex, Violence and Murder — The conversation we have to start;
When: 9.30am - 4:00pm, 18 November 2024;
Where: Reception room at Parliament House;

This inaugural event, endorsed by the Premier, will inform, challenge and
embolden participants in relation what men, individually and collectively, can
do to prevent and curb Domestic and Family Violence in Tasmania.

The facilitator will be Simon Longstaff AO, Executive Director of the Ethics
Centre.

Guest speakers will include Sue and Lloyd Clarke, the parents of Hannah Clark.
In 2020 Hannah Clarke and her three young children were murdered by her
former husband and father of the children, Rowan Baxter. The Clarkes will be
joined by Michael Jeh an educator and Ambassador with Small Steps 4 Hannah
Foundation.

There will be an expert panel discussion about The Ripple Effects of Family/
Domestic Violence which | am sure everybody will find to be interesting and
compelling.

You will be joined by other senior members of the public service from DPAC,
Justice, Education, Police and Health.

You have been recognised as someone who can bring ideas to this important
event which will contribute ideas and strategies that will lead to the prevention
of Family and Domestic Violence and momentum for future events and
initiatives. All participants will engage in the process as a husband, partner,
father, brother and colleague.

Given the format of the event, it is important that everyone is present for the
duration. Lunch and refreshments will be provided. A draft agenda will be
forwarded shortly.

Please confirm your attendance by return email to
secretary@justice.tas.gov.au .




Department of Justice Vi
Office of the Secretary 7

Level 1, 85 Collins St, HOBART TAS 7000 "v
GPO Box 825 HOBART TAS 7001 Tasmanian
P (03) 6165 4943 Government

E secretary@justice.tas.gov.au W www.justice.tas.gov.au

Hon Jeremy Rockliff MP
Premier

By email: premier@dpac.tas.gov.au

Dear Premier

| am writing to request you to sponsor an event that aims to start a conversation between men
regarding coercive control and its relationship to family violence to be held on 18 November 2024 at
the parliamentary reception room.

The event titled, Sex Violence and Murder — the uncomfortable conversation we have to have - is a
unique initiative designed to provide men with greater awareness of intimate partner violence, coercive
control, by stander intervention and ultimately to be moved to take action and encourage other men to
openly talk and think about the issue.

The event’s program will involve guest speakers who will share their lived experiences and a facilitated
workshop which will enable participants to improve their understanding of the effects of coercive
control and agree on a set of actions to empower men to identify, call out these behaviours.

Included in the list of guess speakers will be Sue and Lloyd Clarke. The Clarkes were named
Queensland’s nomination for the 2022 Australian of the Year award for their work in raising awareness
among family members and friends of those who may be living in a safe environment following the
murder of their daughter Hannah and their three grandchildren.

It is hoped that all male politicians, alongside males in senior positions across the public service, will
attend the event.

All participants will be expected to leave their title/position at the door and engage in the process as a
husband, partner, father, brother, cousin keen to be a part of the solution in reducing intimate
partner/gender based violence.

Your support, attendance and endorsement in this matter would provide invaluable momentum for the
event.

Yo».r;ﬁm/'cqrely

,Depu y ecretary, Regulation & Service Delivery

//

20 September 2024

DOC/24/119376
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Brown, Mandx

From: Brown, Mandy

Sent: Monday, 4 November 2024 10:30 AM

To: Bolt, Sarah (DoJ)

Cc: Wittison, Sandy; Events, Premier

Subject: CONFIRMED | Parliamentary Family Violence Event, Sex Violence and Murder,
Monday 18 November 2024, Ref#MIN24/188286

Attachments: Event Checklist.docx

Good morning Sarah

| am pleased to confirm attendance of the Premier, the Hon Jeremy Rockliff MP, at the following event:

e Parliamentary Family Violence Event, Sex Violence and Murder
e Venue: Parliament House, Hobart

e Date: Monday 18 November 2024

e Premier to arrive at 9.25am and depart at 10.00am

EVENT PLANNING

To assist with the Premier’s attendance and requirements for your event, please provide the following:

e Within 48 hours from receipt of this email — provide the attached event checklist - noting that while
some sections may not yet be able to be completed, please provide as much information as possible
to ensure we understand the Premier’s role on the day. If we do not receive the event checklist
back within 48 hours we cannot guarantee the Premier’s attendance at your event. We request that
you please do not publicly promote the Premier’s attendance unless approved by the Office of the
Premier.

e Four days prior to the event:
o A copy of the completed event checklist;
o A copy of your organisation’s event run sheet;
o A copy of the confirmed guest list/table sitting; and
o Anything else that may assist on the day — ie map.

Please note: The Premier will be accompanied by Sandy Wittison, Premier’s Principal Adviser to your event.
Please do not hesitate to contact me if | can be of further assistance.

Kind regards
Mandy

Mandy Brown
Executive Officer

Office of the Hon Jeremy Rockliff MP
Premier of Tasmania

Minister for Tourism and Hospitality
Minister for Trade and Major Investment



Liberal Member for Braddon

Level 11, 15 Murray Street, Hobart 7000
Phone: (03) 6165 7650
www.premier.tas.gov.au

From: wittison, Sancy (SN

Sent: Wednesday, October 23, 2024 8:24 AM

To: Bolt, Sarah (DoJ)
Cc: Smith, Ross (DoJ) ; Howes, Lisa_; Brown, Mandy
Outof scope,s.36 |

Subject: Parliamentary Family Violence Event , Sex Violence and Murder - 18 November 2024

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

Phone: | Mobile:
e-mail;
Sl
WWW.premier.tas.gov.au o
Tasmania
Brlee Hee pecieties
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Office of the Premier

EVENT CHECKLIST

To be completed by the Event Organiser

Please return this completed checklist to premier.events@dpac.tas.gov.au within 48 hours of receipt.
Enquiries can be directed to Mandy Brown on (03) 6165 7650.

Four working days prior to the event, please ensure you forward a final run sheet,
and confirmed guest list highlighting all VIP’s in attendance.

Please do not publicly promote the Premier’s attendance unless approved by the Office of the Premier

EVENT DETAILS

Name of Event

Day and date of Event

Brief description of Event
Purpose / Background

What is the Premier’s specific role?
Speech, officially opening/launch, guest, ribbon cutting,
plaque unveiling, laying of floral tribute, award
presentation

If a speech is part of the Premier’s
role, specific topics include

Time Premier is attending Arrival:
Departure:

Time of Event Start:
Finish:

Name of Venue

Street address
Exact physical location

Parking and directions

Type of function
e.g formal or informal

Dress

e.g. black tie, lounge suit, casual

Work Health & Safety requirements
e.g high vis, steel cap boots, hard hat

EVENT ORGANISER’S CONTACT DETAILS

Name

Position

Organisation

Phone number(s)

Include mobile number




Office of the Premier

EVENT CHECKLIST

Email

ON-SITE CONTACT DETAILS

Name

Position

Organisation

Phone number(s)
Include Mobile No

Email

SPECIFIC ARRANGEMENTS

Premier to be met on arrival by
Name, Position, Mobile No

Who will introduce the Premier?

Type of audience
Eg: School group, corporate, industry etc

Number of attendees
Confirmed guest list required four days before event

Have local Members of Parliament
been informed?

VIP guests

Including parliamentary colleagues — list name, title

Names of other individuals the
Premier should acknowledge

** if any, list name, position, organisation

Will there be other speakers?
if so, please include name and title

Will media be invited to attend?

We are happy for you to advise the media of your
event. However, please do not indicate to them that
the Premier will be in attendance. On the day of the
event we will advise media, if appropriate, of the
Premier’s attendance.

Running order XX Guests arrive

Timing for guest arrival, Premier’s arrival, formalities, XX Premier arrives
Premier’s departure, conclusion .. . .

P XX Formalities (please outline by way of a detailed run sheet)
XX Premier departs

XX Event concludes

Premier’s Table

If applicable, list names of guests who will be seated
with the Premier — please provide background info and
photo of guests who will be seated with the Premier.




P

Office of the Premier

EVENT CHECKLIST

Any other details you consider
relevant




From: Events, Premier

To: Wittison, Sandy

Subject: SUPER URGENT - DUE ASAP - PREMIER EVENT REQUEST - Parliamentary Family Violence Event - Sex
Violence and Murder, the uncomfortable conversation that we have to have

Date: Tuesday, 5 November 2024 11:04:00 AM

Attachments: PREMIER EVENT REQUEST - Parliamentary Family Violence Event - Sex Violence and Murder, the

uncomfortable conversation that we have to have.DOCX
CONFIRMED Parliamentary Family Violence Event Sex Violence and Murder Monday 18 November 2024
Ref#MIN24 188286.MSG.msg

Importance: High

Good morning
Please see attachment for your action, noting the due date back to Events ASAP.

Please check and update the following: Portfolio — is this correct
Meeting/Event Brief — add required information

Speech — if required how long, topics etc

Please return your cleared information to premier.events@dpac.tas.gov.au or assign to
events.premier.

Thank you.

Heather

Heather Brown

Executive Officer - Day Packs
Office of the Premier, Jeremy Rockliff MP

Premier of Tasmania

Minister for Infrastructure

Minister for Tourism and Hospitality
Minister for Trade and Major Investment
Liberal Member for Braddon

Level I'l, I5 Murray Street HOBART TAS 7000

Phone: (03)
Email: premier(@dpac.tas.gov.au

www.premier.tas.gov.au

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE AND DISCLAIMER

The information in this transmission may be confidential and/or protected by legal professional
privilege, and is intended only for the person or persons to whom it is addressed. If you are not such
a person, you are warned that any disclosure, copying or dissemination of the information is
unauthorised. If you have received the transmission in error, please immediately contact this office by
telephone, fax or email, to inform us of the error and to enable arrangements to be made for the
destruction of the transmission, or its return at our cost. No liability is accepted for any unauthorised
use of the information contained in this transmission.

Record Number: MIN24/188286/4
Title: PREMIER EVENT REQUEST - Parliamentary Family Violence Event - Sex Violence and
Murder, the uncomfortable conversation that we have to have



Office of the Premier

EVENT / MEETING REQUEST FORM

Request Date | 05/11/2024

DUE DATE | Wednesday 13 November 2024

Premier’s Office CM No.

MIN24/188286

Minister or Department
Responsible

Minister for Women and the Prevention of Family
Violence — Minister Palmer

If you are NOT responsible for this request, please return to the Premier’s
office within 24 hours of receipt to premier.events@dpac.tas.gov.au

Event / Meeting Details

ATTEND | Parliamentary Family Violence Event - Sex Violence
and Murder, the uncomfortable conversation that we have to
have

Event / Meeting Day/Date

Monday 18 November 2024

Event Venue/Address

Reception Room, Parliament House, Hobart

Confirmed Attendance Time

For reference only, please do not disclose

9.25am to 10.00am

Event Contact: Name and
Contact No.

Sarah Bolt (DoJ)

To ensure the event organiser is not contacted by multiple sources, please ensure that only
one person from the LEAD DEPARTMENT is nominated to liaise with the organiser.

Premier’s Office Adviser and
Contact No.

Sandy Wittison - SEEESEEEER

Information Required from Ministerial Office or Department

Event Brief

YES - Any available information please, including:

Meeting Brief No

Speech Required and Length | No

of Speech

Draft Media Release Required No

Information Required from Organiser and/or If requested by

Organiser

Department to provide Premier’s Office — Date Due

Function Checklist

Date Due: 06/11/2024

Requested 04/11

Run Sheet from Event
Organiser

Requested Date Due: 12/11/2024




Confirmed Guest List and Requested

seating arrangements from

Event Organisers

Date Due:

12/11/2024

For further information about this request,
please contact the Adviser noted on the form or
contact Heather Brown on R

Please return completed information to:

premier.events@dpac.tas.gov.au

Or

Assign to Events.Premier in CM
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From: Wittison, Sandy

To: Events, Premier

Subject: RE: SUPER URGENT - DUE ASAP - PREMIER EVENT REQUEST - Parliamentary Family Violence Event - Sex
Violence and Murder, the uncomfortable conversation that we have to have

Date: Tuesday, 5 November 2024 11:28:17 AM

Attachments: PREMIER EVENT REQUEST - Parliamentary Family Violence Event - Sex Violence and Murder the
uncomfortable conversation that we have to have.doc - sw changes..docx

image001.jpg
image002.ijpg
Here you go
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

phone: R | 1o IR
oo SN

[-<]

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

Information about the male-only event.
Information about the Hannah’s death (Qld) and efforts
to curb family violence deaths in Tasmania and
elsewhere, including statistics on deaths and high-risk
incidences in Tasmania since our Family Violence
Action Plans began in 2015.

¢ Information about the other guest speakers — this may
be through Justice (who | understand is involved).

Meeting Brief No
Speech Required and Length | No
of Speech

Draft Media Release Required No




Information Required from
Organiser

Organiser and/or
Department to provide

If requested by
Premier’s Offic

e — Date Due

Function Checklist Requested 04/11 Date Due: 06/11/2024
Run Sheet from Event Requested Date Due: | 12/11/2024
Organiser

Confirmed Guest List and Requested Date Due: 12/11/2024
seating arrangements from

Event Organisers

For further information about this request,
please contact the Adviser noted on the form or
contact Heather Brown on [

Please return completed information to:
premier.events@dpac.tas.gov.au

Or

Assign to Events.Premier in CM
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Braz, Ella

- M
From: Workflow
Sent: Tuesday, 12 November 2024 12:30 PM
To: Minister Palmer
Subject: RE: MO REQUEST - EVENT BRIEF - DUE 11 NOVEMBER 2024 - MIN24/188286 :

PREMIER - INVITATION | E-mail from Sandy Wittison with request for Premier and
Attorney General to attend Parliamentary Family Violence Event, Sex Violence and

Murder - the unc
Attachments: Event Brief for the Premier and Attorney-General - Parliamentary Family Vio~ex
Violence and Murder, the uncomfortable conversation that we have to have.DOCX

Importance: High

Good afternoon,

Please see the requested Event Brief for the Premier.

Kind regards,

Danielle Lansdell
Executive Officer — Workflow | Executive Government Services

Department of Premier and Cabinet
Level 7, 15 Murray Street
Hobart, Tasmania 7000

My work days are Monday, Tuesday, Wednesday and Friday

Office of the Secretary Sl
Department of Premier and Cabinet sovernment

asmaman

Respect + Excellence + Professional + Customer focus + Working together

From: Minister Palmer <Minister.Palmer@dpac.tas.gov.au>

Sent: Wednesday, November 6, 2024 9:24 AM

To: Workflow <Workflow@dpac.tas.gov.au>

Subject: MO REQUEST - EVENT BRIEF - DUE 11 NOVEMBER 2024 - MIN24/188286 : PREMIER - INVITATION | E-mail
from Sandy Wittison with request for Premier and Attorney General to attend Parliamentary Family Violence Event,
Sex Violence and Murder - the unc

Good morning @

Please find MO request for actioning as per below. If you have any queries please don’t hesitate to contact
me

TO: DPAC - Women & PFV



Subject / Title

ATTEND | Parliamentary Family Violence Event - Sex
Violence and Murder, the uncomfortable conversation that
we have to have

Event / Meeting Date

Monday 18 November 2024

Venue

Reception Room, Parliament House, Hobart

Minister/s Attending

The Premier

Confirmed Attendance Time

(for reference only, please do
not disclose to third parties)

Arrive: 9:25am
Depart: 10:00am

Other Attendees

Note: if applicable please provide full running sheet once received.

Due Date

11 November 2024 (to meet PO deadline)

Ministerial Ref# MIN

MIN24/188286

What is required from the
department

Event Brief — any available information please, including:

¢ Information about the
male-only event.

¢ Information about the
Hannah'’s death (Qld) and
efforts to curb family
violence deaths in
Tasmania and elsewhere,
including statistics on
deaths and high-risk
incidences in Tasmania
since our Family Violence
Action Plans began in
2015.

¢ Information about the other

guest speakers — this may
be through Justice (who |
understand is involved).

Further information

Event Contact — Sarah Bolt (DoJ)

Please advise as soon as possible if you are unable to meet the specified due date.

Thank you

Lisa @

Lisa Burnett
Departmental Liaison Officer

Office of the Hon Jo Palmer MLC
Minister for Education
Minister for Disability Services




Deputy Leader in the Legislative Counci
Liberal Member for Rosevears

Lvl 1, 7 Franklin Wharf, Hobart, TAS 7000
{Entrance off Morrison Street)

£

N~y
. ~e
www-.premier.tas.gov.au —~med
Tasmania

Beplere Hie peoiiitrer
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Tasmanian
Government

Premier
Adviser: Sandy Wittison

Department: Premier and Cabinet

Ministerial CM Ref: MIN24/188286 DPAC CM Ref: 24/125756

Event Brief for Premier and
Attorney- General

Parliamentary Family Violence Event — Sex, Violence
and Murder, the uncomfortable conversation that we
have to have. Reception Room, Parliament House,
18 November 2024, 9:00 am to 4.00 pm.

Order of proceedings:  9:00 am — Guests arrive
9:25 am - Premier arrives

9:30 am — Event Welcome by Dr Simon Longstaff and
opening by Premier

10:00 am — Premier department

3:50 pm — Event closing by Dr Longstaff and closing remarks
by Attorney-General

4:00 pm — event concludes

In attendance (for Sue and Lloyd Clarke, parents/grandparents of
acknowledgement): Hannah, Aaliyah, Laianah and Trey Clarke

Michael Jey, anti-violence educator

Sarah Bolt, Tasmanian Anti-Discrimination
Commissioner

Dr Simon Longstaff, Executive Director, The Ethics
Centre

Approximately 80 senior Tasmanian State Service
leaders have been invited

On-site event contact:  Sarah Bolt (DoJ)

Event Brief | CM reference: 24/125756 Page 1 of 4



Guidance notes

The Premier and Attorney-General have been invited to open and close,
respectively, the Parliamentary family violence event titled Sex, Violence and
Murder: the uncomfortable conversation that we have to have.

The Department of Premier and Cabinet understands that the Tasmanian Anti-
Discrimination Commissioner, Sarah Bolt, has initiated this male-only event
aimed at senior leaders in the Tasmanian State Service to highlight the role
men can play in preventing family violence. Representatives from the
Department of Justice and Tasmania Police have assisted in organising the
event.

Sue and Lloyd Clarke, the parents and grandparents of Hannah Clarke and her
three children Aaliyah, Laianah and Trey, who lost their lives through domestic
violence, are speaking at the event, along with anti-violence and life skills
educator Michael Jeh. The event will be facilitated by Dr Simon Longstaff,
Executive Director of The Ethics Centre.

Background

Small Steps 4 Hannah

Hannah Clarke and her three children, Aaliyah, 6, Laianah, 4, and Trey, 3, lost
their lives as a result of domestic violence on 19 February 2020.

The Clarke Family established Small Steps 4 Hannah to raise awareness and
educate children and young people to identify coercive control behaviours and
H.A.L.T. (named from the first initials of Hannah and her children) the cycle of
domestic and family Violence.

Small Steps 4 Hannah makes distributions to eligible entities that provide
intervention strategies and programs to prevent domestic violence in Australia,
as well as supporting services for persons who have experienced or are at risk
of coercive control and domestic violence.

Small Steps 4 Hannah are training Tasmania Police on recognising coercive
control.

Tasmania’s Third Family and Sexual Violence Action Plan: Survivors at the
Centre 2022-27

Tasmania’s Third Family and Sexual Violence Action Plan: Survivors at the
Centre 2022-27 (Survivors at the Centre) reaffirms the Government's long-term
commitment to eliminate family and sexual violence in the Tasmanian
community.

This builds on the achievements under two previous action plans:

Event Brief | CM reference: 24/118637 Page 2 of 4



o Safe Homes, Safe Families: Tasmania’s Family Violence Action Plan
2015-20

o Safe Homes, Families and Communities: Tasmania’s action plan for
family and sexual violence 2019-22

Survivors at the Centre outlines a vision where all Tasmanians are safe, equal
and respected, and homes, families and communities are free from all forms of
family and sexual violence.

There is a commitment of over $100 million over the five years of the Action
Plan from 2022-27 to deliver actions preventing and responding to family and
sexual violence and holding perpetrators to account.

In addition, Tasmania has received over $21 million in funding from the
Australian Government through the Family, Domestic and Sexual Violence
Responses 2021-27 National Partnership.

o Following agreement at National Cabinet in September 2024, an
extension from 2025-30 to the FDSV Responses is currently being
negotiated between the Commonwealth and state and territory
governments.

Tasmanian Family and Sexual Violence Data and Services

The total number of family violence incidents along with family violence
arguments and information reports continue to rise.

In 2023-24, Tasmania Police recorded 5,353 family violence incidents, a
fourteen per cent increase on 2022-23.

In 2023-24, Tasmania Police recorded 3,019 family violence arguments and
information reports, a ten per cent increase on the year 2022-23.

Tasmania Police indicate that this trend suggests increased awareness and
reduced tolerance within the community in relation to family violence, along with
greater knowledge of the reporting avenues available.

There are also increased reports of sexual violence. In 2023-24, Tasmania
Police recorded 740 sexual assaults, which is a twenty-two per cent increase on
2022-23 which was 608.

Service demand

In 2023-24, all family and sexual violence services reported an increase in the
number and complexity of new referrals.

These increases, coupled with recruitment and retention challenges, have
impacted appointment availability, waitlists and placed pressures on
organisations.

Event Brief | CM reference: 24/118637 Page 3 of 4



National data — intimate partner violence causing death

o The Australian Institute of Criminology’s Intimate Partner Homicide Dashboard
presents verified data on incidents of intimate partner homicide perpetrated
against a female.

. The Dashboard notes that there have been 15 female victims of intimate
partner homicide across Australia between 1 January and 30 June 2024,
including one homicide in Tasmania

o This represents cases where an offender has been charged with
murder or manslaughter, the offender died prior to arrest and
would have been charged or the incidence had other legal
intervention.

o There were 45 female victims in 2023.

. According to the Counting Dead Women Australia project, a project of Destroy
the Joint, which records known deaths of women due to violence in Australia

o 46 women have died due to violence by in 2024 as at 21 August

o This is compared to 64 in 2023 and 56 in 2022.

Event Brief | CM reference: 24/118637 Page 4 of 4
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From: Minister Palmer

To: Workflow

Subject: SUPER URGENT - CLARIFICATION - DUE ASAP -MIN24/188286/14 : Event Brief for the Premier and ~
Parliamentary Family Vio~ex Violence and Murder, the uncomfortable conversation that we have to have

Date: Wednesday, 13 November 2024 12:08:15 PM

Attachments: Event Brief for the Premier and ~ Parliamentary Family Vio~ex Violence and Murder, the uncomfortable

conversation that we have to have.DOCX

image001.jpg
image002.jpg

Good afternoon

Our Adviser has two questions for urgent clarification please in the attached Event Brief for the
Premier (highlighted in red at the end of the EB) — could you please advise ASAP.

Thank you

Kind regards,

Lisa Burnett
Departmental Liaison Officer

Office of the Hon Jo Palmer MLC

Minister for Education

Minister for Disability Services

Minister for Women and the Prevention of Family Violence
Deputy Leader in the Legislative Council

Liberal Member for Rosevears

Lvl 9, 15 Murray Street, Hobart, TAS 7000

el SRR

www.premier.tas.gov.au

Record Number: MIN24/188286/14
Title: Event Brief for the Premier and ~ Parliamentary Family Vio~ex Violence and
Murder, the uncomfortable conversation that we have to have



Adviser: Sandy Wittison

Tasmanian
Government

Premier

Department: Premier and Cabinet

Ministerial CM Ref: MIN24/188286
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DPAC CM Ref: 24/125756

Event Brief for Premier and
Attorney- General

Parliamentary Family Violence Event — Sex, Violence

and Murder, the uncomfortable conversation that we

have to have. Reception Room, Parliament House,
18 November 2024, 9:00 am to 4:00 pm.

Order of proceedings:

In attendance (for
acknowledgement):

On-site event contact:

9:00 am — Guests arrive
9:25 am — Premier arrives

9:30 am — Event Welcome by Dr Simon Longstaff and
opening by Premier

10:00 am — Premier department

3:50 pm — Event closing by Dr Longstaff and closing remarks

by Attorney-General
4:00 pm — event concludes

Sue and Lloyd Clarke, parents/grandparents of
Hannah, Aaliyah, Laianah and Trey Clarke

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
Centre 2022-27 (Survivors at the Centre) reaffirms the Government’s long-term
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

o The Dashboard notes that there have been 15 female victims of intimate
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

o According to the Counting Dead Women Australia project, a project of Destroy
the Joint, which records known deaths of women due to violence in Australia

o 46 women have died due to violence by male perpetrators? in
2024 as at 21 August

o This is compared to 64 in 2023 and 56 in 2022 — in the same time
period (i.e. to August 2024) or is this an annual toll?

Event Brief | CM reference: 24/118637 Page 4 of 4



From: Workflow

To: Minister Palmer

Subject: RE: SUPER URGENT - CLARIFICATION - DUE ASAP -MIN24/188286/14 : Event Brief for the Premier and ~
Parliamentary Family Vio~ex Violence and Murder, the uncomfortable conversation that we have to have

Date: Wednesday, 13 November 2024 4:13:29 PM

Attachments: Event Brief for the Premier and Attorney-General - Parliamentary Family Vio~ex Violence and Murder, the
uncomfortable conversation that we have to have.DOCX
image003.jpg
image004.jpg
image005.jpg

Hi Lisa
Please see attached this data has been confirmed by the department.

Yours sincerely,

Siobhan Rafter
Senior Executive Officer — Executive Government Services

Department of Premier and Cabinet
Level 7, 15 Murray Street
Hobart, Tasmania 7000
(03)
| www.dpac.tas.gov.au

)
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From: Events, Premier

To: Wittison, Sandy

Subject: DUE ASAP - CLEARANCE - PREMIER EVENT BRIEF - Parliamentary Family Violence Event - Sex Violence and
Murder, the uncomfortable conversation that we have to have

Date: Thursday, 14 November 2024 1:22:00 PM

Attachments: PREMIER S SPEECH - notes for opening of FV event at Parliament.DOCX

Premier s attendance at Parliament Family Violence Event 18 Nov checklist. DOCX
PREMIER EVENT BRIEF - Parliamentary Family Violence Event - Sex Violence and Murder, the
uncomfortable conversation that we have to have.DOCX

Importance: High

Good afternoon

The attached brief and speech have been received — can you please clear for the above
upcoming event and return to me asap.

Please return your cleared information to premier.events@dpac.tas.gov.au or assign to
events.premier.

Regards

Heather Brown
DLO and Day Packs
Office of the Premier, Jeremy Rockliff MP

Premier of Tasmania

Minister for Tourism

Minister for Trade and Major Investment
Liberal Member for Braddon

Level 11, I5 Murray Street HOBART TAS 7000

Phone: (03)
Email: premier(@dpac.tas.gov.au

WWwWw.premier.tas.gov.au

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

Record Number: MIN24/188286/ 14
Title: PREMIER EVENT BRIEF - Parliamentary Family Violence Event - Sex Violence and
Murder, the uncomfortable conversation that we have to have
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Premier’s Speech
‘Sex, Violence and Murder — The conversation we have to start’
9.30am to 10.00am, Monday 18 November 2024
Parliament House Reception Room

The Premier will be talking at 9.30am

Snapshot

Who is in the audience?

. 80 senior men from across the Tasmanian Public Service
What is the speech for?

. To open the event.

Acknowledgements

. Sue & Lloyd Clarke and Michael Jeh [pronounced ‘Jey’]

. Dr Simon Longstaff AO

e \Welcome to Parliament House for this special inaugural
event.

e Thankyou for being here, to listen, to learn and to be part

of an uncomfortable conversation that we all need to
have.

e Family violence does not discriminate — it occurs across

cultures, ages and economic status.

e The statistics make for difficult reading — since the age of

15, 17 per cent of women across Australia have
experienced physical and/or sexual violence from a
current or former intimate partner.

Page | of 4



And almost a quarter of women have experienced
emotional abuse by a current or former partner.

Exposure to family violence affects a child’s
development and there is increased vulnerability for later
mental health problems. Exposure to family violence
impacts children’s future relationships.

Family violence is the leading cause of homelessness
for women and children.

Reports to Tasmania Police by those experiencing family
violence continue to increase. This reflects increased
awareness of what constitutes family violence, as well as
greater trust in our systems to support victim-survivors
and hold perpetrators to account.

Our vision is that all Tasmanians are safe, equal and
respected, and that our homes, families and
communities are free from all forms of family and sexual
violence.

On the 6™ of September | met with the Prime Minister,
and other first ministers, and we agreed on further steps
to accelerate action to end gender-based violence in a
generation and to deliver on the National Plan to End
Violence against Women and Children. This includes:

o Innovative approaches to better identify and
respond to high risk perpetrators to stop violence
escalating;

Page 2 of 4



o Working with men, including men’s behaviour
change programs for perpetrators of gendered
violence: and

o Delivering much-needed support for frontline
specialist and legal services

The Government is a member of the primary-prevention
organisation ‘Our Watch’ and funds an ‘Our Watch’
Senior Adviser role in Tasmania, a national first.

There is also the upcoming annual Walk for the
Elimination of Violence Against Women and Children on
29 November as part of the international campaign 16
Days of Activism against Gender-based Violence. |
encourage you to participate in the Walk.

We can, and must, do more as men in positions of
influence. And that is what today is about.

| encourage you to participate in today’s workshop. And
to think about what more you can actively do as a leader
in the public service; or in your community, your sporting
club or in your family.

Page 3 of 4



e ['ll leave you with the opening words from victim
survivors from the 2023 National Plan:

‘Abuse and violence is a problem for victims, but it is not
the victims’ problem. Genuine change begins with a
willingness to listen. We must stop protecting
perpetrators with our silence, and through inaction. We
must sit in discomfort. It is time to be brave.’

e Thank you for your willingness to be part of today’s
event and to be part of achieving real and lasting change
for all Tasmanians.

Page 4 of 4
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

18 November 2024

Brief description of Event
Purpose / Background

To start a conversation with men in the Public Service to develop
ideas and strategies which will reduce family and domestic violence

What is the Premier’s specific role?
Speech, officially openingllaunch, guest, ribbon cutting,
plaque unveiling, laying of floral tribute, award
presentation

Short speech to open the event. (Speech notes attached).

If a speech is part of the Premier’s
role, specific topics include

Family and domestic violence and what men can do to reduce this.

Time Premier is attending

Arrival: 9:25 am
Departure: 10:00 am
(although welcome to stay for presentation by Sue & Lloyd Clarke).

Time of Event

Start: 9:00 am
Finish: 4:00 pm

Name of Venue

Reception Room, Parliament House

Street address
Exact physical location

Parliament House, Hobart

Parking and directions n/a
Type of function formal
e.g formal or informal

Dress Business
e.g. black tie, lounge suit, casual

Work Health & Safety requirements | n/a

e.g high vis, steel cap boots, hard hat

EVENT ORGANISER’S CONTACT DETAILS

Name Sarah Bolt/Robert Blackwood/ Rebecca Davis/ Ross Smith
Wayne Johnson
Position Organising Committee

Organisation

Do)/ Police




Office of the Premier

EVENT CHECKLIST

Phone number(s)

Include mobile number

S —

Email

See below

ON-SITE CONTACT DETAILS

Name

Wayne Johnson

Position

Member of organising committee

Organisation

Department of Justice

Phone number(s)
Include Mobile No

Email

SPECIFIC ARRANGEMENTS

Premier to be met on arrival by
Name, Position, Mobile No

Wayne Johnson, _

Who will introduce the Premier?

Dr Simon Longstaff AO — Executive Director Ethics Centre —
facilitator for the day

Type of audience
Eg: School group, corporate, industry etc

Senior men in Tasmania’s public service predominately from: DHS,
Do), DPFEM, DECYPT, and Sexual Assault Support Service

Number of attendees
Confirmed guest list required four days before event

80

Have local Members of Parliament
been informed?

Minister for Women and the Prevention of Family Violence - Jo
Palmer, Minister for Police, Fire and Emergency Management — Felix
Ellis aware of the event.

VIP guests

Including parliamentary colleagues — list name, title

Sue & Lloyd Clarke and Michael Jeh

Names of other individuals the
Premier should acknowledge

*%¥ if any, list name, position, organisation
Y;

Sue and Lloyd Clarke and Michael Jeh [pronounced ‘Jey’]
Sarah Bolt, anti-discrimination commissioner

Will there be other speakers?

if so, please include name and title

n/a

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

Yes for Premier’s speech to open the event and for the first session
presented by Sue and Lloyd Clarke and Michal Jeh.

the event.

Running order

Timing for guest arrival, Premier’s arrival, formalities,
Premier’s departure, conclusion

9:00 am guests arrive

9:30 am Welcome by Simon Longstaff (facilitator) followed by
opening by Premier (arrives 9:25am/ departs at 10:00am)

4:00 pm Event concludes

Premier’s Table

n/a

DPAC comms team to notify/ invite media of Premier’s attendance at




Office of the Premier

EVENT CHECKLIST

If applicable, list names of guests who will be seated
with the Premier — please provide background info and
photo of guests who will be seated with the Premier.

Any other details you consider There is a ‘doorstop’ media opportunity with Sue and Lloyd Clarke
relevant and Michal Jeh and the Premier, to promote the event and raise
awareness of family violence/ coercive control.

This could be arranged by the DPAC Comms team. contacting
Robert Blackwood (gEERNMNER) " Rebecca Davis

at Tasmania Police who are in direct contact with the Clarkes’.




From: Wittison, Sandy

To: Events, Premier

Cc: Brown, Mandy

Subject: RE: DUE ASAP - CLEARANCE - PREMIER EVENT BRIEF - Parliamentary Family Violence Event - Sex Violence
and Murder, the uncomfortable conversation that we have to have

Date: Friday, 15 November 2024 11:55:27 AM

Attachments: PREMIER S SPEECH - notes for opening of FV event at Parliament - amended sw.docx

PREMIER EVENT BRIEF - Parliamentary Family Violence Event - Sex Violence and Murder the uncomfortable
conversation that we have to have - sw changes..docx

image001.jpg

image002.jpg

Attached is —
e Amended speech
e Amended Event brief (not the Premier is departing at 9.45am)

Mandy, as this is a male-only event, we will need to get Dale or a male in the media team
to attend with the Premier please.

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

Phone: (03) T / Vot .
oo NN

www.premier.tas.gov.au (E
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

e Thank you, Simon.
e Sue and Lloyd Clarke, and Michael Jeh (Jey).

e Thank you so much for being here.

e Members of Parliament, Heads of Agency, gentlemen:

e \Welcome to Parliament House for this very special
inaugural event.

e Thank you for being here, to listen, to learn and to be

part of an uncomfortable conversation that we all need to

have.

Page | of 6



And | want to especially thank Sarah Bolt, Tasmania’s
Anti-Discrimination Commissioner — whose final day it is
in that role).

And the organising committee Robert Blackwood,
Rebecca Davis, Ross Smith and Wayne Johnson.

Family violence does not discriminate — it occurs across
cultures, ages and economic status.

And the statistics make for difficult reading — since the
age of 15, around 17 per cent of women across Australia
have experienced physical and/or sexual violence from a
current or former intimate partner.

Almost a quarter of women have experienced emotional
abuse by a current or former partner.

And tragically, 46 women have died due to violence in
2024 alone.

But behind every one of these statistics are hurt people
— women of all ages, their children, their families, sisters,
brothers, parents, grandparents.

Family violence touches nearly everyone in our
communities.

It affects a child’s development and exposes them to
increased vulnerability for later mental health problems.
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It is the leading cause of homelessness for women and
children.

It breaks families and it can tragically mean death and
lasting sorrow for far too many.

Here in Tasmania, reports to Tasmania Police by those
experiencing family violence continue to increase.

While in some ways that is a good thing — reflecting an
increased awareness of what is family violence, or
perhaps a greater trust in our systems to come forward,
report this crime and enable us to support victims and
hold perpetrators to account.

But on the other hand, it shows that this insidious
violence in our communities — this culture of violence — is
ever present, and we cannot afford complacency in any
way.

We must always be looking at new ways to stop this
violence, to change this culture, to stand up together as
one to say “enough”.

My vision — our government'’s vision — is for all
Tasmanians to be safe, equal and respected, and that
our homes, families and communities are free from all
forms of family and sexual violence.

It's why we've prioritised family (and sexual) violence
since we came into government ten years ago.
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It's why we’ll continue to prioritise it.

And while we've done a lot over the past decade, we
need to do more.

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
Violence against Women and Children.

This includes:

o Innovative approaches to better identify and
respond to high risk perpetrators to stop violence
escalating;

o Working with men, including men’s behaviour
change programs for perpetrators of gendered
violence; and

o And delivering much-needed support for frontline
specialist and legal services.

The Government is a member of the primary-prevention
organisation ‘Our Watch’ and funds an ‘Our Watch’
Senior Adviser role in Tasmania, a national first.

Every year we have an annual Walk for the Elimination
of Violence Against Women and Children on 29
November as part of the international campaign 16 Days
of Activism against Gender-based Violence.
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And | would encourage everyone here to participate in
the Walk.

But as Leaders in our community, and more importantly
as male leaders, we must use our positions of influence
to do more.

And that is what today is all about.
| encourage you to participate in today’s workshop.

And | would also respectfully encourage you to think
about what more you can actively do as a leader in your
community — whether that’s in the public service, or in
your community, in your sporting club or in your family.

I'll leave you today with the opening words from victim-
survivors from the 2023 National Plan.

It says:

“Abuse and violence is a problem for victims, but it
is not the victims’ problem.

“Genuine change begins with a willingness to listen.

“We must stop protecting perpetrators with our
silence, and through inaction.

“We must sit in discomfort.
“It is time to be brave”.
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e Thank you for your willingness to be part of today’s
event, to be brave, to listen and sit in discomfort, and to

be part of achieving real and lasting change for all
Tasmanians.
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
Attorney-General

Parliamentary Family Violence Event — Sex,
Violence and Murder, the uncomfortable
conversation that we have to have

9.25am to 10.00am, Monday 18 November 2024
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

9.45am — Premier to depart

3:50 pm — Event closing by Dr Longstaff and closing
remarks by Attorney-General

4:00 pm — event concludes

Sue and Lloyd Clarke, parents/grandparents of
Hannah, Aaliyah, Laianah and Trey Clarke

Michael Jey, anti-violence educator

Sarah Bolt, Tasmanian Anti-Discrimination
Commissioner (note: Ms Bolt’s final day as Anti-
Discrimination Commissioner)

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

o Tasmania’s Third Family and Sexual Violence Action Plan: Survivors at the
Centre 2022-27 (Survivors at the Centre) reaffirms the Government’s long-term
commitment to eliminate family and sexual violence in the Tasmanian
community.

° This builds on the achievements under two previous action plans:

o Safe Homes, Safe Families: Tasmania’s Family Violence Action Plan
2015-20

o Safe Homes, Families and Communities: Tasmania’s action plan for
family and sexual violence 2019-22

o Survivors at the Centre outlines a vision where all Tasmanians are safe, equal
and respected, and homes, families and communities are free from all forms of
family and sexual violence.

o There is a commitment of over $100 million over the five years of the Action
Plan from 2022-27 to deliver actions preventing and responding to family and
sexual violence and holding perpetrators to account.

o In addition, Tasmania has received over $21 million in funding from the
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

o The total number of family violence incidents along with family violence
arguments and information reports continue to rise.

o In 2023-24, Tasmania Police recorded 5,353 family violence incidents, a
fourteen per cent increase on 2022-23.

o In 2023-24, Tasmania Police recorded 3,019 family violence arguments and
information reports, a ten per cent increase on the year 2022-23.

o Tasmania Police indicate that this trend suggests increased awareness and
reduced tolerance within the community in relation to family violence, along with
greater knowledge of the reporting avenues available.

° There are also increased reports of sexual violence. In 2023-24, Tasmania
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

The Australian Institute of Criminology’s Intimate Partner Homicide Dashboard
presents verified data on incidents of intimate partner (male or female)
homicide perpetrated against a female.
The Dashboard notes that there have been 15 female victims of intimate
partner (male or female) homicide across Australia between 1 January and
30 June 2024, including one homicide in Tasmania
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
According to the Counting Dead Women Australia project, a project of Destroy
the Joint, which records known deaths of women due to violence caused by
any person in Australia
o 46 women have died due to violence in 2024 as at 21 August
o This is compared to 64 in the full 2023 year and 56 in the full 2022
year.

Event Brief | CM reference: 24/118637 Page 4 of 4
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From: Whitehouse, Ned

To: Events, Premier

Subject: RE: DUE ASAP - CLEARANCE - PREMIER"S SPEECH - notes for opening of FV event at Parliament
Date: Friday, 15 November 2024 12:38:14 PM

ok

From: Events, Premier <Premier.Events@dpac.tas.gov.au>
Sent: Friday, November 15, 2024 12:06 PM

To: Whitehouse, Ned S EEEEREN R

Subject: DUE ASAP - CLEARANCE - PREMIER'S SPEECH - notes for opening of FV event at
Parliament

Good afternoon

The attached speech has been received — can you please clear for Monday’s event and
return to me ASAP.

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

Record Number: MIN24/188286/2 |
Title: PREMIER'S SPEECH - notes for opening of FV event at Parliament
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Subject:
Location:

Start:
End:

Recurrence:
Meeting Status:

Required Attendees:

AGENDA

Parliament
Constituent Issues
Reviews

Budget

NN

Other matters

MEETING | Weekly Meeting with Independent Members for Bass and Braddon
Premier's Reception Room, Level 11, 15 Murray Street, Hobart

Mon 18/11/2024 5:30 PM
Mon 18/11/2024 6:00 PM

(none)
Meeting organizer

Cameron, Natalie; rebekah.pentland@parliament.tas.gov.au;

miriam.beswick@parliament.tas.gov.au; Hobart-15 Murray St-Level11-Premier’s
Reception Roor SHNEHCTENER 1o <<an.

Action Items — updates on matters raised

Briefings — Legislation and policy issues

Microsoft Teams

eed help?

Join the meeting now

Meeting ID: 432 594 356 898
Passcode: MbTUNB

For organizers: Meeting option

T
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From: Shadbolt, Stephanie
Sent: Tuesday, 5 November 2024 11:38 AM
To: Premier Invitations
Subject: FW: Men's T20 Cricket International Australia v. Pakistan - 18 November 2024

Ot of scope, s.36
Sent: Tuesday, November 5, 2024 11:14 AM
To: Rockiiff, Jerery S

Subject: Men's T20 Cricket International Australia v. Pakistan - 18 November 2024

I You don't often get email from@ Learn why this is important

Aus V Pak

Bellerive Oval | Nov 18

The Board of Cricket Tasmania invites

Hon Jeremy Rockliff MP
To join us for the Men’s T20 International Series
Monday 18 November 2024
Chair Lounge | NINJA Stadium
Room Opens 6.00pm | Game Starts 7.00pm

Dress Neat Casual



From: Premier Invitations

To:

Subject: INVITATION ACKNOWLEDGEMENT - Men"s T20 Cricket International Australia v. Pakistan - 18 November
2024

Date: Monday, 11 November 2024 9:53:00 AM

Attachments: image001.png
image002.png

Dear N

Thank you for the invitation for the Premier, Hon Jeremy Rockliff MP, to attend the Men’s T20

Cricket International Austalia v. Pakistan on 18" November 2024,

Your request has been passed on to the Premier for his consideration and his office will be in
touch in due course.

Kind Regards

Anna Mckay

Executive Officer

Office of the Hon Jeremy Rockliff MP
Premier

Minister for Infrastructure

Minister for Tourism and Hospitality

Minister for Trade and Major investment
Liberal Member for Braddon

Level I'l, 15 Murray Street, Hobart 7000
WWW.premier.tas.gov.au

rrom: SN

Sent: Tuesday, November 5, 2024 11:14 AM

Tos Rockif, Jererny S RO

Subject: Men's T20 Cricket International Australia v. Pakistan - 18 November 2024



RSVP Tuesday 12 November 2024

Tickets will be sent prior to the match | Invites are non-transferable

(= ‘1 &7 | TASMANIAN CRICKET
s &
N "

A FORCE TO BE RECKONED WITH.

CAITKET
TASMANIA
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From: Brown, Mandy

Sent: Wednesday, 13 November 2024 9:51 AM

To: Out of scope. 5.36 |

Cc Events, Premier

Subject: CONFIRMED | Men's T20 Cricket International Australia vs Pakistan, 18 November
2024, Ref#MIN24/190759

Attachments: Event Checklist.docx

HellcEEG_

Thank you for taking my call today, you are always so helpful.

| am pleased to confirm attendance of the Premier, the Hon Jeremy Rockliff MP, at the following event:

e Men's T20 Cricket International Australia vs Pakistan
¢ Venue: Ninja Stadium, 15 Derwent Street, Bellerive
e Date: Monday 18 November 2024

e Premier to arrive at 7.00pm and depart at 8.00pm

EVENT PLANNING

To assist with the Premier’s attendance and requirements for your event, please provide the following:

e A completed copy of the attached event checklist (as much as you are able to complete);
e A copy of your organisation’s event run sheet;

e A copy of the confirmed guest list; and

e Advice on reserved parking, if available

Please note: The Premier will be accompanied by Ned Whitehousem, Premier’s Chief of Staff to the
International Cricket match. Neither the Premier or Ned have any dietary requirements.

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

Phone: [

www.premier.tas.gov.au



From:
To: Brown, Mandy
Cc: Events, Premier
Subject: RE: CONFIRMED | Men"s T20 Cricket International Australia vs Pakistan, 18 November 2024,
Ref#MIN24/190759
Date: Friday, 15 November 2024 2:20:09 PM
Attachments: image001.png
image002.png
20241104-63387-20.pdf
Event Checklist.docx
MINT RSVPS.xlsx
Hi Mandy

| hope all is well your end.

To make sure | provide you with all your required information, | have answered queries
below. Please also find attached ticket of entry to the match.

If you need any further info please let me know.

Have a great weekend.
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‘f{TICKETEK Chair Lounge Guest

THIS ISYOUREZY TICKET PURCHASED ON  04-11-24

EVENT CONFIRMATION NO
Australia v Pakistan 63387-241104

DATE CUSTOMER ID
Mon 18 Nov 2024 s

VENUE PLEASE TREAT YOUR
: : EZYTICKET LIKE CASH
Bellerive Oval, Bellerive

CHOOSE MOBILE
TICKETS DELIVERY
TO HAVE TICKETS

E SENT DIRECTLY TO
YOUR PHONE.

PCB

Pakistan Cricket Boand

DOOR/GATE BELLER|VE OVAL tTlCKETEK
NORTH

T20 INTERNATIONAL

N
£ TP G AUSTRALIA V PAKISTAN
N | GATES OPEN: 6:00pm
N ; i MATCH STARTS: 7:00pm
(’3 : COMP
% |
3 eow s Mon 18 Nov 2024 COMP
GA 60
CHAIRMAN'S ROOM :)EAREZ:;D-MW
EVENT DOOR/GATE SECTION AISLE ROW SEAT SELLER: BT(EA%OVA
EBCA2024938MH NORTH  CHAIRMA GA 60 N0 270

Ticketek Pty Ltd ABN 92 010 129 110

hindividual attendi

s his or her own ezyTicket

TERMS & CONDITIONS

Ticks d by Ticketek as person respons for holding the relevant event (the “Seller”). This ticket is

e viewed at ticketek.com.au

r. Ticketek's Terms and

Each ticket is ubject to any additional terms and conditions of the Seller for the particular event ("Seller’s Terms’). The Seller's Terms may be disclosed as part of the event information on Ticketek's website and at Ticketek agents and outlets at

the time of purch

n or other unaut! » sites) or used for ad

cancelled without a

tising, promotion or other commercial purposes

a premium (including via on-line auctio

(including comp

Ticketek and/or the

1d the ticketholder may be refused admission

elling it or rendering it invalid

SCALPING WARNING: The resale of tickets In certaln circumstances Is governed by ticket sales legislation and may attract criminal penalties.
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

Men's T20 Cricket International Australia vs Pakistan,

Day and date of Event

Monday 18 November 2024

Brief description of Event
Purpose / Background

International Cricket Match

What is the Premier’s specific role?
Speech, officially openingllaunch, guest, ribbon cutting,
plaque unveiling, laying of floral tribute, award
presentation

Cricket Spectator

If a speech is part of the Premier’s No
role, specific topics include
Time Premier is attending Arrival: 7pm

Departure: 8pm

Time of Event

Start: 6pm room opens | 7pm game starts
Finish: T20 matches generally go for 3 hours

Name of Venue

Ninja Stadium, Chair Lounge, Level 3 Members Pavillion

Street address
Exact physical location

|5 Derwent Street, Belleriv

Parking and directions

At end of this checklist

There are road closures. Douglas street is best pick up/drop off
point.

Enter via X gate which is closest to the Members pavilion

Type of function Informal

e.g formal or informal

Dress Neat Casual
e.g. black tie, lounge suit, casual

Work Health & Safety requirements | Nil

e.g high vis, steel cap boots, hard hat

EVENT ORGANISER’S CONTACT DETAILS

Name

Ali Turner

Position

GM Partnerships & Infrastructure




Office of the Premier

EVENT CHECKLIST

Organisation

Cricket Tas

Phone number(s)

Include mobile number

Email

ON-SITE CONTACT DETAILS

Name
Position GM Partnerships & Infrastructure
Organisation Cricket Tas

Phone number(s)
Include Mobile No

Email

SPECIFIC ARRANGEMENTS

Premier to be met on arrival by
Name, Position, Mobile No

You can call- if The Premier would like to be met by.

Who will introduce the Premier? NA

Type of audience Corporate
Eg: School group, corporate, industry etc

Number of attendees 70~
Confirmed guest list required four days before event

Have local Members of Parliament No

been informed?

VIP guests

Including parliamentary colleagues — list name, title

See attached guest list

Names of other individuals the NA

Premier should acknowledge

** if any, list name, position, organisation

Will there be other speakers? CEO, will do a very short welcome at approx.
if so, please include name and title 6.45pm.

Will media be invited to attend? No

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

XX Guests arrive Room opens 6pm

XX Premier arrives 7pm

XX Formalities (please outline by way of a detailed run sheet)
XX Premier departs

XX Event concludes

Premier’s Table

Cocktail event, no tables




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

filasmanian
W/ \leterinary HOSpItals 6%

Bellerive

t

Clarence District
P \ Football Club (2

Qr‘, S[

' Ninja Stadium

-~
5
7
&
Q

De @ Cashcard ATM
o Bellerive Beach Park

Fish Bar (@)F gl ~ Exercise Park 9* = *-@—Public-Toilet

A aﬂade
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Invite Names Title

Brighton Council

irector GOVERNANCE & REGULATORY SERVICES

CT

EO

CT

ife member & Chair

CT

CT

CT

is umpiring this game

CT

CT

CT

CT

CT

CT

CT

ormer Director

CT

M Partnerships & Infrastucture

CT

Former Chair

Government

he Premier

Government

alalalalalalado oo o[~

Premier will arrive approx 7pm and leave
approx 8pm

inister for Sport & Events

Government

ndependent Member for Franklin

Government

eader of the Opposition

Government

lember for Pembroke

Mac Point Dev Corp (MPDC)

Mac Point Dev Corp (MPDC)

Minister Duigan's Office

Minister Duigan's Office

enior Adviser

Mr Andrew Jenner MP

Mr Josh Willie MP

Mr Mark Shelton MP

Mr Rob Fairs MP

Mrs Miriam Beswick MP

Mrs Rebekah Pentland MP

Ms Cecily Rosol MP

Premier's Office

hief of Staff

Senator Wendy Askew

SharkNinja

arketing Communications Director ANZ

Sorell Council

EO

The Hon Guy Barnett MP

The Hon Michelle O'Byrne MP

The Mercury

will arrive at 7pm

UTAS

UTAS
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Bray, Ella

From: Premier Invitations

Sent: Friday, 27 September 2024 3:13 PM

To: enquiries@songroom.org.au

Subject: INVITATION ACKNOWLEDGEMENT - SAVE THE DATE! - The Song Room's 25 Year

Anniversary 18 November 2024

Dear-

Thank you for the invitation for the Premier, Hon Jeremy Rockliff MP, to attend The Song Room’s 25 Year

Anniversary on 18 November 2024.

Your request has been passed on to the Premier for his consideration and his office will be in touch in due course.

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

Level |1, I5 Murray Street, Hobart 7000
WWwWWw.premier.tas.zov.au

From_ <enguiries@songroom.org.au>
Sent: Wednesday, September 25,2024 12:18 PM

Tos Rockif, erern, SNSRI

Subject: W SAVE THE DATE! Celebrate our 25 Year Anniversary!

SAVE THE DATE
CELEBRATING

No images? Click here

YEARS
OF ARTS
LEARNING

Save the Date - Anniversary Performance!



Monday 18 November, 2024

6:30 - 9.30pm at Regent Theatre, Melbourne

Dear Minister,

Please join us to celebrate The Song Room's 25 Year Anniversary.

Students will share the stage with Australian theatre stars, in an exclusive performance for
friends of The Song Room on The Sister Act set at Melbourne's Regent Theatre. After the
show, enjoy some light canapés and refreshments.

Make sure not to miss out on this special occasion. Save the date in your calendar now!

Ticket details and the full line-up will be revealed in the invitation to follow.

Warm regards,

Chief Executive Officer

‘o = A
01N

The Song Room
PO Box 243 Prahran
Victoria, 3181

The Song Room brightens the future for young people experiencing disadvantage through
music and arts learning programs delivered in partnership with schools across Australia to
enhance students' education, personal development and community involvement. The Song
Room has also developed ARTS:LIVE, an award winning creative learning hub for the arts.

To learn more visit www.sondroom.ord.au and www.artslive.com

The Song Room respectfully acknowledges the traditional owners of the tand on which we
work, create and learn.

Preferences | Unsubscribe
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From: Premier Invitations

Sent: Monday, 30 September 2024 1:01 PM

To: enquiries@songroom.org.au

Subject: INVITATION APOLOGY - The Song Room's 25 Year Anniversary - 18 November
2024

oear [

Thank you for the invitation for the Premier, Hon Jeremy Rockliff MP, to atterid The Song Room’s 25 Year

Anniversary on 18" November 2024,

Unfortunately, due to prior commitments, the Premier is unable to attend and extends his sincere apologies.

We wish you every success with the event.
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

Level |1, 15 Murray Street, Hobart 7000
WWW. Premier.tas.gov.au

From:-enquiries@songroom.org.au>
Sent: Wednesday, September 25,2024 12:18 PM

To: Rockliff, Jeremy
Subject: @ SAVE THE DATE! Celebrate our 25 Year Anniversary!

SAVE THE DATE
CELEBRATING

No images? Click here

the
Ko

YEARS
OF ARTS
LEARNING
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Bray, Ella

= _ = —— == _=
From: Premier Invitations
Sent: Friday, 1 November 2024 4:36 PM
To: greenvelope@invites.greenvelope.com
Subject: INVITATION ACKNOWLEDGEMENT - RSVP Reminder — 2024 Repco Supercars

Championship Gala Awards - 18 November 2024

Dea-

Thank you for the invitation for the Premier, Hon Jeremy Rockliff MP, to attend the 2024 Repco Supercars
Championship Gala Awards on 18" November 2024.

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
WWW.Premier.tas.£ov.au

From_ Supercars <greenvelope @invites.areenvelope.com>
Sent: Wednesday, October 30, 2024 10:09 AM

To: jeremy.rockliff@parliament.tas.2ov.au

Subject: RSVP Reminder — 2024 Repco Supercars Championship Gala Awards

Reminder - Please RSVP By Friday, 1 November 2024

Sara Spillane - Supercars sent you an invitation for

2024 Repco Supercars Championship Gala Awards

Monday, 18 November 2024



S

REPCO SUPERCARS CHAMPIONSHIP

YOU'RE INVITED TO THE /
2024 REPCO SUPERCARS CHAMPIONSHIP

GALA AWARDS!

DRESS CODE

ith @ Flosh of

DON'T MiISS THIS SPECTACULAR NIGHT OF
EXCITEMENT AND EXCELLENCE IN MOTORSPORT!

]

This email is personalized for you. Please do not forward.

Adelaide Convention Centre
North

HEEETINFORMATION - https://www.adelaidecc.com.au/attending
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Bray, Ella

From: Shadbolt, Stephanie

Sent: Wednesday, 6 November 2024 8:18 AM

To: Premier Invitations

Subject: FW: REMINDER: YOU'RE INVITED - 2024 REPCO SUPERCARS CHAMPIONSHIP GALA
AWARDS

Attachments: 2024 Gala Awards Invitation.jpg

From

Sent: Tuesday, November 5, 2024 2:39 PM
Subject: REMINDER: YOU'RE INVITED - 2024 REPCO SUPERCARS CHAMPIONSHIP GALA AWARDS

You don't often get email fronf i EENEEEEEEEEENN - wh ! is - rortant

Good Afternoon,
I hope this message finds you well.

| wanted to follow up again on the invitation to the 2024 Repco Supercars Championship Gala Awards that we
sent via Greenvelope a few weeks ago - please see invitation attached for your reference.

| have noticed that the invitation hasn’t been opened yet, and it’s possible it may have ended up in your junk
mail folder or perhaps it has been blocked.

To ensure you don’t miss out on this exciting event, you can RSVP by replying directly to this email (along with
any dietary requirements), or you may locate the original invitation in Greenvelope and respond there.

Please let us know if there’s any other assistance | can provide. We would be delighted to have you join us for
this special occasion.

Thankyou

Kind Regards

SUPERCARS CORPORATE
CHAMPIONSHIP EXPERIENCES -

.v’?’ﬂﬂ]lﬂﬂ HOSPITALITY SALES &

SPECIAL PROJECTS
MANAGER

45 Nerang Street, Southport QLD 4215 | PO Box 607, SOUTHPORT BC OLD 4215

n
@) WATCH OUR TVC
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Note: This email including attachments is intended solely for the named addressee(s). it contains confidential
information that may be subject to legal and other professional privilege and to copyright, none of which is
waived or lost should this message be sent or received in error. If you receive this message in error, please
advise the sender immediately and delete it from your system and do not copy or otherwise reproduce or
distribute it in part or in full,
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Bray, Ella

From: Premier Invitations

Sent: Tuesday, 12 November 2024 11:57 AM

e Outof scope 33

Subject: Invitation to IMAS Board Cocktail Function, Monday 18 November 2024,

Ref#MIN24/191010

Good morning Professor -

Thank you for the invitation for the Premier, Hon Jeremy Rockliff MP, to attend the IMAS Board Cocktail
Function on 18 November 2024.

Your request has been passed on to the Premier for his consideration and our office will be in touch in due
course.

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

Phone: (SN

www.pDremier.tas.gov.au

----- Original Appointment-----
trom SRS - - o S

Sent: Tuesday, November 12, 2024 11:41 AM

To: Gordon, Nicole; Brown, Mandy

Subject: Saved to CM: IMAS Board Cocktail Function

When: Monday, 18 November 2024 5:30 PM-7:00 PM (UTC+10:00) Hobart.
Where: IMAS Salamanca, 20 Castray Esplanade, Battery Point TAS 7004

Dear The Honourable Jeremy Rockliff MP,

The IMAS Advisory Board would like to invite you to a cocktail function at IMAS Salamanca, 20 Castray Esplanade, on
Monday 18 November 5:30pm-7:00pm.

The evening provides an opportunity to hear about some of IMAS’s achievements throughout 2024 and network
with IMAS’s Board members and the broader community of Government, Industry and Science stakeholders.

Please indicate your attendance by either accepting or declining this invitation.



For any dietary requirements or questions on this event, please contact_

Best Regards,

Prof

Executive Director

Institute for Marine and Antarctic Studies (IMAS)
College of Sciences and Engineering

University of Tasmania

imas.utas.edu.au

UNIVERSITY &/ TASMANIA

IMAS =

Institute for Marine and Antarctic Studies

This email is confidential, and is for the intended recipient only. Access, disclosure, copying, distribution, or reliance on any of it
by anyone outside the intended recipient organisation is prohibited and may be a criminal offence. Please delete if obtained in

error and email confirmation to the sender. The views expressed in this email are not necessarily the views of the University of
Tasmania, unless clearly intended otherwise.
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Bray, Ella

From: Mckay, Anna _ on behalf of

6946D9FBI37640F5A72BAT18EFCD89B58-ROCKLIFF, J

Sent: Wednesday, 13 November 2024 9:30 AM
To: Nicole Webster

Subject: Declined: IMAS Board Cocktail Function
Dear Nicole,

Thank you for the invitation for the Premier, Hon Jeremy Rockliff MP, to attend IMAS Board Cocktail Function on 18®
November 2024.

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
www, premier.tas.£oyv.au
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SN == —

From:
Sent:
To:

Cc:
Subject:

Mandy

simon Scott [

Friday, 15 November 2024 2:39 PM

Brown, Mandy

Ruth Forrest; Allison Scott

RE: PAC - TT-Line Spirits Project - Public Hearing, Monday 18 November 2024

| have tried to ring but to no avail: | can confirm that the Premier agreed to be at the public hearing from 3:00 to
3:00 pm as per a direct conversation with the Chair by phone.

Have a great weekend when it comes.

Kind regards

¥ Simon Scott

S BA Hons MMgt LLB GDLP GDACG FGIA FCG GAICD
Chartered Governance Professiona

From: Simon Scott

Committee Secretary

Parliamentary Standing Committee of Public Accounts
Parliament of Tasmania

Email: pac@pariiament.tas.gov.au

Tel: -+

Mail; Parliament of Tasmania, Hobart, TAS 7000
Web: www.parliament.tas.gov.au

Sent: Wednesday, 13 November 2024 1:56 PM

To: Brown, Mancy N EISESRE

Cc: Limkin, Craig (StateGrowth SIS, < |'th Forrest
<ruth.forrest@parliament.tas.gov.au>; Allison Scott SN
Subject: RE: PAC - TT-Line Spirits Project - Public Hearing, Monday 18 November 2024

Sorry | forgot to add the word ‘hour’: it should read first ‘half hour” which would be from 3:00 to 3:30 pm.

Kind regards

e Simon Scott

= L) BA Hons MMgt LLB GDLP GDACG FGIA FCG GAICD
Chartered Governance Professional

Committee Secretary

Parliamentary Standing Committee of Public Accounts
Parliament of Tasmania

Email: pac@parliament.tas.gov.au

Tl

Mail: Parliament of Tasmania, Hobart, TAS 7000
Web: www.parliament.tas.dov.au



Jones, Carol

—_— e ===
From: simon Scott N

Sent: Wednesday, 13 November 2024 1:56 PM

To: Brown, Mandy

Cc: Limkin, Craig (StateGrowth); Ruth Forrest; Allison Scott

Subject: RE: PAC - TT-Line Spirits Project - Public Hearing, Monday 18 November 2024

Sorry | forgot to add the word ‘hour’: it should read first ‘half hour” which would be from 3:00 to 3:30 pm.

Kind regards

Simon Scott

BA Hons MMgt LLB GDLP GDACG FGIA FCG GAICD
Chartered Governance Professional

Committee Secretary

Parliamentary Standing Committee of Public Accounts
Parliament of Tasmania

Email: pac@parliament.tas.qov.au

Tel:
Mail: Parliament of Tasmania, Hobart, TAS 7000
Web: ww

From: Simon Scott

Sent: Wednesday, 13 November 2024 1:50 PM
To: Brown, Mandy
Cc: Limkin, Craig (StateGrowth)
<ruth.forrest@parliament.tas.gov.au>; Allison Scott
Subject: RE: PAC - TT-Line Spirits Project - Public Hearing, Monday 18 November 2024

Ruth Forrest

Good afternoon Mandy

Through the Chair and subsequent to their discussion just then, the Premier will be attending the first half of the
public hearing on Monday 18 November 2024.

We look forward to his company and have a great rest of the week.

Kind regards

Simon Scott

BA Hons MMgt LLB GDLP GDACG FGIA FCG GAICD
Chartered Governance Professional

Committee Secretary

Parliamentary Standing Committee of Public Accounts
Pariiament of Tasmania

Email: pac@parliament.tas.gov.au
Mail: Parliament of Tasmania, Hobart, TAS 7000
Web: www.parliament.tas.gov.au




From: Brown, Manc) N

Sent: Wednesd

A11:17 AM
To: Simon Scott%

Cc: Limkin, Craig (StateGrowth)
<ruth.forrest@parliament.tas.gov.au>; Allison Scot
Subject: PAC - TT-Line Spirits Project - Public Hearing, Monday 18 November 2024

Some people who received this message don't often get email from_ Learn why this

is important

Dear ‘:';'"‘M’H"\,

Ruth Forrest

attendance along with that of the Secretary of State Growth on that day

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
Phone: SEREETEEEEN

www.premier.tas.gov.au

From: Brown, Mandy
Sent: Friday, September 20, 2024 8:12 AM

To: simon scott (SIS

Cc: Limkin, Craig (StateGrowth)

Ruth Forrest
<ruth.forrest@parliament.tas.gov.au>; Allison Scot

Subject: CONFIRMED | PAC - TT-Line Spirits Project - Public Hearing, Monday 18 November 2024

From: Simon Scot
Sent: Friday, September 20, 2024 8:13 AM



<ruth.forrest@parliament.tas.gov.au>; Allison Scott

Subject: RE: PAC - TT-Line Spirits Project - Public Hearing, Hon!ay !! !ovem!er !!!! .

Good morning Mandy

Through the Chair, the Committee has accepted the new time and we look forward to the Premier’s and Mr Limkin’s
appearance on the day.

Have a great week end when it comes.

Kind regards

Simon Scott
BA Hons MMgt LLB GDLP GDACG FGIA FCG GAICD
Chartered Governa

Committee Secr

nce Professional

Parliamentary Standing Committee of Public Accounts
Parliament of Tasmania

Email: pac@parliament.tas.qov.au

rel:

Mail; Parliament of Tasmania, Hobart, TAS 7000
Web: www.parliament.tas.gov.au

From: Brown, Mandy
Sent: Thursday, 19 September 2024 11:48 AM

Tos Simon scot: SN

Cc: Limkin, Craig (StateGrowth)
Subject: PAC - TT-Line Spirits Project - Public Hearing, Monday 18 November 2024

You don't often get email from _ Learn why this is important

Good morning Simon

Thank vou for the updated invitation for the Premier to appear at the PAC public hearing for TT-Line Spirits

Project on Monday 18 November 2024,

From: simon Scot (R

Sent: Monday, September 16, 2024 3:05 PM
: Brown, Mand

Cc: Ruth Forrest <ruth.forrest@parliament.tas.2ov.au>; Allison Scott [N

Subject: Saved to CM: RE: Letter from the Premier, Jeremy Rockliff MP to Simon Scott - PAC - TT-Line Spirits Project -
Public Hearing Friday, 27 September 2024

Limkin, Craig (StateGrowth)




Good afternoon Mandy and Craig
Through the Chair, and noting Mr Limkin’s inability to meet on Fridays for personal reasons, the Committee is
prepared to reschedule the meeting with one of these options on Monday, 18 November 2024 in Committee Room

2, Parliament House:

e Option A: 09:15 to 10:45, or
e Option B: 10:30 to 12:00 noon

The Committee looks forward to the Premier’s and Mr Limkin’s response by Wednesday, 18 September 2024, as we
will need to move other witnesses to accommodate this change.

Thanking you for your continued assistance in this Inquiry.

Kind regards

Simon Scott
BA Hons MMgt LLB GDLP GDACG FGIA FCG GAICI

Mail: Parliament of Tasma

nia
WWW.parliament.tas.qov.

From: Brown, Mandy

Sent: Friday, 13 September 2024 11:31 AM
Subject: Letter from the Premier, Jeremy Rockliff MP to Simon Scott - PAC - TT-Line Spirits Project - Public Hearing

Friday, 27 September 2024

From: Simon Scott
Sent: Thursday, Se ) >

To: The Premier <premier@dpac.tas.gov.au>; Jeremy Rockliff <jeremy.rockliff@parliament.tas.gov.au>;

Whitehouse, Ned Anderson, Lee
Cc: Ruth Forrest <ruth.forrest@parliament.tas.gov.au>; Allison Scott ; Limkin,

4
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#

From:
Sent:
To:

Cc:
Subject:

Attachments:
Follow Up Flag:
Flag Status:

Categories:

Good afternoon Premier

Simon Scott

Thursday, 3 October 2024 2:17 PM

Jeremy Rockliff; Rockliff, Jeremy; Limkin, Craig (StateGrowth); Whitehouse, Ned;
Anderson, Lee

Ruth Forrest; Allison Scott

FOR ACTION: PAC - TT-Line Spirits Project - Additional Scrutiny at Scheduled Public
Hearing (18 November 2024)

pac.ing.cor.TT-Line Spirits Project (Min Infrastructure Public Hearing - Additional
Scrutiny) 3 October 2024 FINAL pdf

Follow up
Flagged

Premier's inbox

Through the Chair, please find attached correspondence from the Parliamentary Standing Committee of Public
Accounts for your action and future reference.

Have a great rest of the week.

Kind regards

Simon Scott

BA Hons MMgt LLB GDLP GDACG FGIA FCG GAICD
Chartered Governance Professional

Committee Secretary

Parliamentary Standing Committee of Public Accounts
Partiament of Tasmania

Email: pac@parliament.tas.gov.au

Tel: SRR

Mail: Parliament of Tasmania, Hobart, TAS 7000
Web: www.parliament.tas.dov.au




Parliament House 46
HOBART TAS 7000

Phone: (03) 6212 2245
Email: pac@parliament.tas.gov.au

PARLIAMENTARY STANDING COMMITTEE
OF PUBLIC ACCOUNTS

3 October 2024
Hon Jeremy Rockliff MP
Premier

Minister for Infrastructure

Email: jeremy.rockliff@parliament.tas.gov.au

Dear Premier
Inquiry into the TT-Lines Spirits Project - Public Hearing (18 November 2024)

Further to previous correspondence on this matter, the Committee has resolved to ask for
further details at your and Mr Limkin’s scheduled public hearing, with respect to:

1. what, if any, advice was provided by the Department of Premier and Cabinet (DPAC)
to TT-line, outside of the general caretaker convention letter that was provided to
agencies, government business enterprises and state-owned corporations during the
election period.

To this end, you may wish to have the relevant DPAC officers available at the public
hearing to assist the Committee with this line of questioning.

Please contact the Committee Secretary, Simon Scott (email
q if there are any questions regarding this request. The
Committee would also be grateful if by return email, the names and titles of the
Departmental representatives accompanying you and Mr Limkin at the hearing could be
forwarded by close of business Wednesday, 13 November 2024.

Thank you for your continuing assistance in this inquiry.

Yours sincerely

¢

Hon Ruth Forrest MLC
CHAIR

cC: Craig Limkin, Secretary - Department of State Growth



Hollick, Sean
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From:
Sent:
To:

Cc:
Subject:

Good morning Sean

simon scott S

Tuesday, 29 October 2024 9:53 AM
Hollick, Sean

Ruth Forrest; Allison Scott

RE: Missed call

Through the Chair, the Committee still wishes to have the Premier in attendance as he has oversight of everything
and Hon Kerry Vincent MLC (new Minister for Infrastructure) will also be invited to be at the table.

With the number of witnesses being at least five, we will extend the public hearing by half an hour to 5:00 pm to

accommodate the same.

Have a great rest of the week.

Kind regards

Vi Simon Scott

o= - BA Hons MMgt

From: Hollick, Sear iR N

Sent: Monday, 28 October 2024 4:32 PM

To: Simon Scott
Subject: RE: Missed call

Hi Simon,

Apologies for the phone tag.

Email: pac@parliament.tas.gov.au

anding Committee of Public Account:

ania

nia, Hobart, TA

The Parliamentary Standing Committee of Public Accounts had requested the Premiers attendance, in his capacity as
Minister for infrastructure, to a public hearing on 18 November, in relation to the Inquiry in the TT-Line Spirits

Project.

Given the Premier is no longer the Minister for infrastructure | am seeking your advice on the committee’s request.

Kind Regards,

Sean.
Sean Hollick
Principal Adviser

Office of the Hon Jeremy Rockliff MP
Premier of Tasmania
Minister for Tourism



Minister for Trade and Major Investment
Liberal Member for Braddon

Level | 1, I5 Murray Street HOBART TAS 7000
Phone: Mobile:

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE AND DISCLAIMER

The information in this transmission may be confidential and/or protected by legal professional privilege, and is intended only for the person
or persons to whom it is addressed. If you are not such a person, you are warned that any disclosure, copying or dissemination of the
information is unauthorised. If you have received the transmission in error, please immediately contact this office by telephone, fax or email,
to inform us of the error and to enable arrangements to be made for the destruction of the transmission, or its return at our cost. No liability
is accepted for any unauthorised use of the information contained in this transmission.

From: simon scott [l RN

Sent: Monday, October 28, 2024 3:23 PM

Subject: FW: Missed call

Hi Sean

Your message bank is full so | can’t leave a message to say that | returned your call @

Kind regards

From: Mandy Lowri
Sent: Friday, 25 October 2024 11:22 AM
To: Simon Scott
Subject: Missed ca

Hi Simon,

Please call Sean — Premier’s office on Monday_

Kind regards,

ament.tas.dov.au
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From:
Sent:
To:

Cc:
Subject:

Attachments:

Importance:

Follow Up Flag:
Flag Status:

Categories:

Simon Scott

Tuesday, 29 October 2024 11:16 AM

Jeremy Rockliff; Rockliff, Jeremy; Kerry Vincent; Abbott, James; Anderson, Lee;
Hollick, Sean; Whitehouse, Ned

Ruth Forrest; Allison Scott; Limkin, Craig (StateGrowth)

FOR ACTION: PAC - TT-Line Spirits Project - Updated Public Hearing (Monday, 18
November 2024)

pac.ing.cor.TT-Line Spirits Project (Premier and Min Infrastructure Public Hearing -
Update) 29 October 2024 FINAL.pdf

High

Follow up
Flagged

Invitations

Good morning Premier and-Minister Vincent

Through the Chair, please find attached correspondence from the Parliamentary Standing Committee of Public
Accounts for your attention and future reference.

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

el RN

Mail: Parliament of Tasmania, Hobart, TAS 7000
Web: www.parliament.tas.gov.au



Parliament House
HOBART TAS 7000

Phone: (03) 62122245
Email: pac@parliament.tas.

PARLIAMENTARY STANDING COMMITTEE

OF PUBLIC ACCOUNTS
29 October 2024
Hon Jeremy Rockliff MP Hon Kerry Vincent MLC
Premier Minister for Infrastructure

Email: jeremy.rockliff@parliament.tas.gov.au
0 i- o

TV.vincent@par
Dear Premier and Minister Vincent
Inquiry into the TT-Lines Spirits Project - Public Hearing (18 November 2024)
Further to previous correspondence on this matter, the Committee has resolved to invite
the new Minister for Infrastructure, Hon Kerry Vincent MLC to be at the table with the
other witnesses at the scheduled public hearing on Monday, 18 November 2024.
In order to accommodate the Committee’s questions, the public hearing has been
extended by 30 minutes. To avoid any doubt, the Committee is rescheduled to meet at

Committee Room 2, Parliament House on Monday, 18 November 2024 and has setaside
3:00 pm to 5:00 pm for this purpose.

Please contact the Committee Secretary, Simon Scott (email

if there are any questions regarding this request. The
Committee would also be grateful if by return email, the names and titles of the
Departmental representatives accompanying you both and Mr Limkin at the hearing,
could be forwarded by close of business Wednesday, 13 November 2024.
Thank you for your continuing assistance in this inquiry.

Yours sincerely

¢

‘

Hon Ruth Forrest MLC
CHAIR

CC: Craig Limkin, Secretary - Department of State Growth
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TEXT MESSAGES - Jeremy Rockliff and Ruth Forrest- 17 November

< 0 o <« @ o
R0g Ruth -

Sun, 17 Nov at 18:18
Sun, 17 Nov at 20:30

Hello Ruth, my team tells

me that I'm meant to be Hi Jeremy

in PAC tomorrow. My That's disappointing as it
apologies | thought this has been booked in for
was in a few weeks time. weeks - what about next
Unfortuna.tely, | just don't Monday morning or

have the time tomorrow, Friday 29 Morning?

with Cabinet and a full

day of meetings.

Mon, 18 Nov at 09:25
Kind regards

Jeremy

Sun, 17 Nov at 20:30




TEXT MESSAGES - Jeremy Rockliff and Ruth Forrest- 18 November
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TJo: Ruth Forrest
Mon, 18 Nov at 09:25

Hi Jeremy

The committee has
requested | contact you
to ask if you will
reconsider your
appearance today and if
not can you confirm
either Monday 25
November between 9am
- 12MD or

Fri 29 November 9am?

I need aresponse before
12MD today

Thanks

Ruth

Thanks Ruth, |

+ )

To: Ruth Forrest

Thanks Ruth, |
unfortunately have a
meeting with the
Governor of Fuijan and
Cabinet that time on the
25th.

I'min Devonport onthe
29th but could find some
time to joininonline?

Kind regards

Jeremy

Can we confirm 9-10 on
Friday 29th?

To: Ruth Forrest

Can we confirm 9-10 on
Friday 29th?

| have a Children's
University event at

9:45am but could
potentially do 9 - 9:45

8.45 - 9.45? Online?

Yes, that could work Ruth

butl‘d have toleave at
9:40

Jo: Ruth Forrest

Yes, that could work Ruth

but I'd have to leave at
9:40

I'll follow up with an email
- could you ensure we
get an email re today for
our Committee
correspondence

Wed, 20 Nov at 08:47






